Community Advisory Council (CAC) Meeting Minutes

Date: Feb 26, 2024 Location: One Community Health

Note Taker: Amy Scholze Time Started: 2:00pm

Introductions						
introductions	Name		Name			
	Debby Jones		Orrin Beasley	Х		
	Erika Keener		Sara Hoover	Х		
	Gabriel Muro		Susan Lowe	Х		
	Joel Pelayo	Х	Trish Elliott	Χ		
	Maria Lourdes Torres					
						
	Staff- CGHC		Staff- PacificSource			
	Jenny Anglin, CGHC Exec Director	X	Lexi Stickel	Х		
	Lissette Rivera, B2H	X	Elke Geiger	Х		
	Katy Williams, B2H	Х	Jacob Dilla			
	Amy Scholze, CAC Coordinator	Х	Dustin Zimmerman (OHA)			
Welcome and	Grace Wesson, Oregon State University Extension Air Quality and Food Systems Coordinator; Katie Ortgies, Oregon Health Insurance Marketplace Social Services Specialist; Maya Crone, Insight for					
introductions						
	Action Qualitative Evaluator; Sarah Hartenstein, South Wasco Alliance Board Member					
		ii ii ai	enstein, south Wasco Alliance	Board Me	ember	
Public Comment, Announcements and Bragging	Valle Verde, a mental health progr community.					
Announcements	Valle Verde, a mental health progi	ram, i Medica CO) to One Co	s available on February 29 at T al Transportation (NEMT) mee b help cover medical appointm ommunity Health in Hood Rive	he Next D ting is prov ents and v	oor for the Latino vided by the vill be hosting	

	The Dalles Cinema will be hosting a disaster movie marathon on Mar 13 to promote Wasco County's
	natural hazard mitigation plan.
	Bridges to Health South Wasco has a job posting for a community health worker. B2H prefers to hire
	someone who lives in South Wasco.
	Someone who lives in South Wasco.
Approve Jan CAC	No quorum to approve minutes and will be approved at next meeting.
meeting minutes	ato quorum to approve minutes and win be approved at next meeting.
Reports:	CAP approved funding for North Wasco County Parks and Recreation grant request for proposal.
• CAP	The group also discussed Quality Incentive Measures and CAP priorities.
Susan Lowe	
 CAC Chair/ 	The Board did not have a regular meeting in February. Members attended a Board Retreat.
CGHC Board	The Behavioral Health Advisory Council (BHAC) is exploring ways to inform the community about the
Sara Hoover	work being done.
BHAC	work being done.
Susan Lowe	
Providence Survey	The Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) Survey was conducted by the Providence CORE
Providence	team with Klickitat Valley Health, Mid-Columbia Medical Center (Adventist Health Columbia Gorge),
	Mid-Columbia Community Action Council, One Community Health, Skamania Public Health and
	Skyline Health regarding healthcare coverage, services and assessment. The total population reached
	was 91,000, with a response of 1,279 completed surveys (90 Spanish language surveys completed).
Listening Sessions	A series of sessions between March – June 2024 will be conducted to gain a deeper understanding of
_	health conditions, social determinants of health, and existing assets to identify priorities for the
	community health assessment that will guide a future community health improvement plan.
	community health assessment that will guide a future community health improvement plan.
Meeting Evaluation	The 2024 Community Health Assessment Roadmap for Hood River and Wasco counties was shared.
Sara Hoover	Stakeholder engagement and decision making will be determined by the Columbia Gorge Health
	Council (CGHC) who will lead/pay for CHA, PacificSource CCO who will ensure Community Health
	Assessment (CHA) meets the Oregon Health Authority (OHA) requirements, participating community
	1
	members, core health and community partners, the Community Advisory Council (CAC), and Insight
	for Action who will provide data collection, analysis, and CHA report.
Next CAC Meetings	March 18, 2024 – 3:00 – 5:00 pm, CAC All Members, MCMC Conference Room #1
_	April 22, 2024 – 3:00 – 5:00 pm, CAC All Members, Location TBD
	- p,